—:@:— Wcstcrn Watcr & Land, Inc. RECEN =D

| JAN 17 2014

GRAND JUNCTiUn FitLD OFFICE
DIVISION OF .
January 16, 2014 RECLAMATION MINING & SAFFT/

Mr. Travis Marshall

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St. Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: DRMS Extension for Review of Response to DRMS PAR; Permit No. M-77-424, Logan
Wash Mine Technical Revision No. 8: Mine Water Infiltration

Dear Mr. Marshall:

Per our phone conversation earlier today, Western Water & Land, Inc. (WWL) on behalf of Occidental
Oil Shale, Inc. (OOSI), agrees to a one week extension requested by the Colorado Division of
Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) to review WWL’s response to DRMS’s preliminary
adequacy review (PAR) for Technical Revision No. 8, Mine Water Infiltration, Logan Wash Mine,
Permit No. M-77-424.

Please contact me with any questions or comments you may have regarding this revision.

Sincerely,

(3 X A

Bruce D. Smith
Principal Hydrogeologist
WESTERN WATER & LAND, INC.

Applications in Earth Science 743 Horizon Court Suite 330, Grand Junction, CO 81506
Phone: (970) 242-0170 Fax: (970) 242-0270



